

# [JEFFERSON SITE COUNCIL MINUTES]

October 9, 2018

## **Present:**

Sarah Jones, Shelby Moffitt, Jureen Gardner, Jody Davis, Shelly Inman, Bridget McMillen, Kari Henson, Merry Fisher, Cheri Paradis

## **Absent:**

Lanessa Pierce

### **1. Greeting and call to order:**

- a. 2:50

### **2. Minutes**

- a. Review last years SIP discussion notes

### **3. Correspondence:**

- a. No Correspondence

### **4. Team Reports:**

#### a. PE

- i. Almost done with Fall Testing;
- ii. Team Building first unit, testing, bring your parent to PE (125 parents participated), Volleyball, Football, and Soccer
- iii. Running Club: younger students are still learning, older kids enjoying. Keeping on the radar the number of students who are on track to earn the field trip. Some students are at 10 miles
- iv. Parents to PE: Great feedback,
- v. American Heart Association and trackers are running school wide.

#### b. Title

- i. Budget cut by \$20,000; carried over approximately \$80,000. Primarily for Staffing. State continues to cut, so reserves are budgeted to continue staffing.
- ii. Have 2 more 3.75 staff to cover the playground. (One Designated Behavior Support) - working with the more intensively needed students
- iii. Parent Nights - Back to School Night and Meet and Greet (used Papa Johns who were supportive). Good Turn out, 80% of students showed.
- iv. One Book Project: Still deciding on books. Looking at Winter.
- v. Stem Night - February. Walking Art Gallery.
- vi. Grant - Technology for the STEM night.

#### c. PBIS

- i. Monthly get caught has kicked off
- ii. Continue Buy Ins
- iii. Data will be reviewed in November

#### d. Safety

- i. Injuries on the playground; meeting with the monitors every 2 weeks to discuss safety and behavior.

# JEFFERSON SITE COUNCIL MINUTES

October 9, 2018

- ii. Review playground

## 5. Old Business

- a.

## 6. New Business

- a. Purpose of our Site Council
  - i. Cycle of improvement reviewing the School Improvement Plan.
  - ii. Review the data, what we can do to move us forward.
  - iii. Check Ins for the Smart Goals, can we monitor the action steps and celebrate.
  - iv. How can we measure certain outcomes.
  - v. Take in parent input and how we respond to that.
- b. Data (Parent Surveys, Smarter Balance)
  - i. Parent Surveys were from 3 years prior (will review later)
  - ii. Report Card (Highest category of growth - Individual Student Progress)
    - 1. Area of weakness - Communication and Language
- c. Site Council focus 2018 - 2019
  - i. Parent Connections
    - 1. Multicultural night was part of our SIP Goal (would like to bring in for this year)
    - 2. TIPS Training - Trauma Informed Information for Parents.
    - 3. How do we bring families into the academic, instructional pieces of the goal.
  - ii. Reading and Writing Scores (Vocabulary) showed potential for a goal.
  - iii. Communication
    - 1. Math (How do you talk math on a keyboard).
    - 2. Constructed Response will be future Professional Development.
    - 3. Possible Constructed Meaning as Professional Development
    - 4. TIPS Training (Trauma Informed)
  - iv. Proposed remove DSC 1.6 but move to a teaching and learning indicators; Bridget will send out for review.
    - 1. Continue with LDR 5.5 and FC3.2

## 7. Additional Discussion Points

- a.

## 8. Agenda Items for Next Meeting

- a.

Next Meeting: December 13, 2018

Minutes recorded by Shelby Moffitt.

These minutes will be posted on the district website.